HORSLEY WOODHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of Meeting of Horsley Woodhouse Parish Council held on Tuesday 7th December 2021 at Horsley Woodhouse British Legion Hall at 7pm

133/21 Present

Councillors K Seals (Chairman), S McGuinness, A Nathan, J Whitmore, A James, Cllr T Ainsworth

134/21 Public Participation

Cllr Ainsworth informed the councillors he would be collecting the poppies from the remembrance celebrations. He has reported the light out on church street and the drains on Woodside have been cleared as they were full of leaves.

Holbrook bus route has been cancelled but further announcements of alternatives to be announced shortly.

Cllr McGuinness reported the 'Slow Down' road sign as not flashing-Awaiting response.

Cllr Seals asked for an update on 'The Crescent' sign-It's been removed, awaiting repair, and then will be placed back.

135/21 Apologies

Cllr S Till, I Ratcliffe

Cllr Seals noted with regret Cllr Ratcliffe's resignation and thanked him for his contribution. He will be missed along with his valuable local knowledge.

- *136/21 Variation of Order of Business* None
- 137/21 Declaration of Members Interests

RESOLVED: Declaration of members' interests will be taken as they occur in the meeting.

138/21 Approval of Minutes of Meeting held on Tuesday 2nd November2021.

Amendment to be added to Horeston Recreation Ground-Attempts have been made to repair fence and no further reports of escaping cattle.

RESOLVED: Proposed by Cllr Seals and seconded by Cllr McGuinness and unanimously resolved to approve these.

139/21 Planning

AVA/2021/1175 Single storey side/rear extensions, partial garage conversion and alterations to existing driveway and access.

3 Church Lane Horsley Woodhouse - Approved

AVA/2021/1209 Demolish existing porch, garage, store, and conservatory and replace with single storey & two storey extension on side elevation and single storey extension on rear elevation.

178 Main Street Horsley Woodhouse - Approved

140/21 Recreation Matters

a) Play Area Inspections

Cllr Till not present at meeting for an update on inspections.

b) Horeston Recreation Ground

Cllr James advised he had attempted to fix the twisted wire and had repaired it to the best of his ability.

The hedge at the back of the play equipment has been cut back but the hawthorns still need to be cut. Clerk to arrange.

c) Sitwell Recreation Ground

A second quote to be obtained for the hedge cutting adjacent to the properties.

141/21 Roman Road proposal

All agreed £1000 towards the interpretation boards would be paid after purchase and a receipt provided.

142/21 Speeding

Cllr McGuinness proposed a motion to support the '20's Plenty Idea' and seconded by Cllr Seals with all in agreement. Clerk to confirm support and invite Cllr Till to attend a follow up zoom call on 18th January 2022.

143/21 The Queen's Jubilee Beacons – 2^{nd} June 2022

All in agreement to set funds aside in the 2022 budget and the clerk to ask the social committee to arrange an event.

144/21 Millennium Memorial Wall quote

Cllr Whitmore informed no response had been received regarding the quote for repairs. All in agreement to set funds aside in the 2022 budget and to seek new quotes in Spring 2022.

145/21 Litterbin Fairfield Road collection

In progress-Cllr Ratcliffe in the process of organising.

146/21 Christmas Lights Competition

Cllr Seals to purchase x10 £10 vouchers for the prizes.

Winner to be decided on Tuesday 21st December.

Cllr McGuinness to promote the competition on the Horsley Woodhouse Facebook page.

147/21 Finance

Clerk advised more invoices had been received since the agenda was sent and all members agreed the following payments to be made.

November Payments

Admin/Salary/Expenses/HMRC	£500.60
Shelter Maintenance Nov 21	£30.96
Gardening Groundwork	£110.00
Horeston Recreation Ground Hedge Trimming	£30.00
Remembrance Day Buffet Donation	£60.00
Christmas Lights Installation	£582.00
Wudhus News	£589.00
A M Hall Hedge Cutting	£300.00
Members allowance Cllr J Whitmore	
(Waiting for bacs details)	£50.00
Shelter Maintenance Oct 21	£30.96
Shelter Repairs	£487.20

£2770.72

148/21 Correspondence

None

149/21 Date of Next Meeting

Tuesday 4th January Tuesday 1st February

Meeting closed at 20:00